

Articles Under Review

Joslyn, P. R., Vollmer, T. R., & Kronfli, F. R. Reducing disruptive behavior with group contingencies in alternative high school classrooms

Articles in Preparation

Joslyn, P. R. & Vollmer, T. R. Training teachers to implement the Good Behavior Game in an alternative school.

Joslyn, P. R., Donaldson, J. M., Austin, J. A., & Vollmer, T. V. Recent research on the Good Behavior Game: A brief review.

Joslyn, P. R., Kronfli, F. R., & Vollmer, T. R. Training teachers to implement the Good Behavior Game in a secure residential facility for juvenile offenders.

Rubow, C. C., Vollmer, T. R., & **Joslyn, P. R.** Using technology to improve implementation outcomes of the Good Behavior Game

Joslyn, P. R. & Vollmer, T. R. Evaluation of a low-effort classroom management procedure in an alternative school.

Joslyn, P. R. & Vollmer, T. R. Behavior analysis in crime and delinquency.

Book Chapters

Vollmer, T. R., Reyes, J. R., Walker, S. F., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (in press). Behavior Analytic Approaches to Assessment and Intervention for Sex Offenders with Intellectual Disabilities. In W. T. O'Donohue (Ed.), *Sexually Violent Predators: A Clinical Science Handbook*.

Vollmer, T. R., Normand, M. N., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (in press). Behaviorism. In G. Ritzer (Ed.), *Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Sociology*.

GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

Classroom management and functional assessment
and intervention faculty/staff training
Iowa Department of Education
\$54,128
Role: PI

2016-2017

Behavior analysis consultation services
Gilchrist County School District
Up to \$30,000
PI: Timothy R. Vollmer
Role: Graduate Consultant

2016-2017

Behavior analysis consultation services
Dixie County School District
Up to \$30,000
PI: Timothy R. Vollmer
Role: Lead Graduate Consultant

2015-2016

Functional assessment and intervention 2015-2016
Iowa Department of Education
\$215,000
PI: Timothy R. Vollmer
Role: Lead Graduate Consultant

Seguin behavioral services 2011-2012
Agency for Persons with Disabilities
\$66,110
PI: Timothy R. Vollmer
Role: Graduate Consultant

EDITORIAL AND REVIEW EXPERIENCE

Ad hoc Journal Review

Journal of Behavioral Education 2017
Journal of Applied Behavior Analysis 2016, 2017
Education and Treatment of Children 2016

Other Peer Review

Florida Association for Behavior Analysis, Submission Reviewer 2017
Vollmer Applied Behavior Analysis Lab, Lead Pre-Publication Reviewer 2016-2017
Journal of Applied Behavior Analysis, Pre-Publication Reviewer 2013-2016

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Henry C. and Audrey S. Schumacher Dissertation Award Nominee 2017
Christopher C. Rubow Memorial Research Award 2017
SABA Senior Student Presenter Grant 2017
UF Psychology Department Travel Award 2013, 2015, 2016
UF Graduate Student Council Travel Award 2012, 2013, 2014, 2016
Grinter Fellow, UF Department of Psychology 2011-2015

SYMPOSIA CHAIRED AT PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES

Joslyn, P. R. (2016). Current research on classroom management procedures in restrictive settings. 36th Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL CONFERENCES

Joslyn, P. R., Vollmer, T. R., & Kronfli, F. R. (2017). Evaluation of the Good Behavior Game with high school students in an alternative school. 43rd Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Denver, Colorado.

Vollmer, T.R., Reyes, J.R., Walker, S.F., **Joslyn, P.R.**, & Hall, A. (2017). Ethical considerations in the treatment of sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Speaker Series, United Kingdom Society for Behaviour Analysis. London, England.

Vollmer, T. R., Donaldson, J. M., **Joslyn, P. R.**, & Rubow, C. C. (2016). The good old Good Behavior Game: Why more studies? Why now? Invited Presentation. Berkshire Association of Behavior Analysis and Therapy Annual Conference. Amherst, MA.

- Joslyn, P. R.,** Vollmer, T. R., & Kronfli, F. R. (2016). Evaluation of the Good Behavior Game with high school students in a restrictive setting. 36th Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2016). Evaluation of a low-effort classroom management procedure in a restrictive setting. Presenting Author. 36th Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Fort Lauderdale, Florida.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2016). Evaluation of a low-effort classroom management procedure in an alternative school. Presenting Author. 42nd Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Chicago, Illinois.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2015). Training teachers to implement the Good Behavior Game with children with behavior disorders. Presenting Author. 35th Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Daytona Beach, Florida.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2015). Training teachers to implement the Good Behavior Game with children with behavior disorders. Presenting Author. 41st Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. San Antonio, Texas.
- Vollmer, T. R., Reyes, J., Walker, S. F., Hall, A., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2015). Ethical considerations in the evaluation of sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Invited Presentation. 32nd Annual Meeting of the California Association for Behavior Analysis. San Francisco, California.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2014). Implementation of the good behavior game in classrooms with children with behavior disorders. Presenting Author. 34th Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Bonita Springs, Florida.
- Joslyn, P. R.** & Vollmer, T. R. (2014). Implementation of the good behavior game in classrooms with children with behavior disorders. Presenting Author. 40th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Chicago, Illinois.
- Joslyn, P. R.,** Dickens, E. N., Walker, S. F., & Vollmer, T.R. (2013). Using momentary time sampling to evaluate staff-resident interaction. Presenting Author. 33rd Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Jacksonville, Florida.
- Joslyn, P. R.,** Vollmer, T. R., & Walker, S. F. (2013). Risk assessment of severe aggressive behavior of adult male offenders with intellectual disabilities. Presenting Author. 39th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., Ong, T., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2013). Influence of features other than age and gender on paired stimulus preference assessments of sexual interest. 39th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Minneapolis, Minnesota.
- Joslyn, P. R.,** Vollmer, T. R., & Walker, S. F. (2012). Risk assessment of severe aggressive behavior of adult male offenders with intellectual disabilities. Presenting Author. 32nd Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Daytona Beach, Florida.

- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., Whitehouse, C. M., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2012). Treatment of high-risk covert behavior in sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Presenting Author. 38th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Seattle, Washington.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2012). Evaluation of differential suppression of arousal for sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. 38th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Seattle, Washington.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., Whitehouse, C. M., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2011). Treatment of high-risk covert behavior in sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Presenting Author. 31st Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Daytona Beach, Florida.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2011). Evaluation of differential suppression of arousal for sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. 31st Annual Meeting of the Florida Association for Behavior Analysis. Daytona Beach, Florida.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2011). The role of age and gender: An extension of penile plethysmograph based arousal assessments for sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Poster Presentation. 37th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Denver, Colorado.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., Whitehouse, C. M., **Joslyn, P. R.**, & Jensen, G. (2011). Treatment of high-risk covert behavior in sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Poster Presentation. 37th Annual Meeting of the Association for Behavior Analysis International. Denver, Colorado.
- Walker, S. F., Vollmer, T. R., & **Joslyn, P. R.** (2010). The role of age and gender: an extension of penile plethysmograph based arousal for sex offenders with intellectual disabilities. Poster Presentation. 27th Annual Meeting of the Southeastern Association for Behavior Analysis, Asheville, North Carolina.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Instructor, Berry College 2017-present
 Concepts and Principles of Applied Behavior Analysis (PSY 222)
 Exceptional Children and Youth (EDU/PSY 434)
 Single Subject Design in Applied Behavior Analysis (PSY 353)

Graduate Instructor, University of Florida 2015
 Introduction to Applied Behavior Analysis (EAB 3764)

Lectures and Guest Lectures

Joslyn, P. R. (Summer, 2016). The legal system. Presentation in undergraduate class, Psychology of Law, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.

Joslyn, P. R. (Spring, 2016). Applications of the Good Behavior Game with students with histories of delinquency. Presentation in undergraduate class, Behavior Analysis Across the Lifespan, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.

- Joslyn, P. R. (Spring, 2016). Current research on classroom management procedures in a restrictive setting. Presentation in graduate seminar, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.
- Joslyn, P. R. (Fall, 2015). Behavior analysis in crime and delinquency. Presentation in undergraduate class, Behaviorism in Contemporary Society, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.
- Joslyn, P. R. (Spring, 2015). Graphing and experimental design. Presentation in undergraduate class, Introduction to Applied Behavior Analysis, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.
- Joslyn, P. R. (Fall, 2014). Behavior analysis in crime and delinquency. Presentation in graduate seminar, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.
- Joslyn, P. R. (Fall, 2013). Using momentary time sampling to evaluate staff-resident interaction. Presentation in graduate seminar, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL.

Undergraduate Research Supervisor 2011-2017
Undergraduate Research in Psychology (PSY 4911)

Graduate Teaching Assistant, University of Florida 2011-2017
Abnormal Psychology (CLP 3144)
Behaviorism in Contemporary Society (EAB 4184)
Introduction to Applied Behavior Analysis (EAB 3764)
Introduction to Psychology (PSY 2012)
Laboratory in Applied Behavior Analysis (EAB 4714C)
Principles of Behavior Analysis (EAB 3002)
Psychology of Law (PSY 4930)
Psychology of Pseudoscience (PSY 4625)
Research Methods in Psychology Lab (PSY 3213L)

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Iowa Department of Education State Training School, Eldora, Iowa 2016-2017
Principal Investigator

Train staff and teachers at the State Training School, a residential facility for juvenile offenders, to implement behavioral procedures such as classroom management, implementation of functional behavior assessments and behavior intervention plans, and risk analyses of severe problem behavior for intake procedures

Gilchrist County School District, Gilchrist County, Florida 2016-2017
Graduate Consultant

Serve as a behavior consultant for four schools in a nearby district for issues concerning problem behavior, skill acquisition, teacher training, and behavior program maintenance

Behavior Analysis Research Clinic 2015-2017
Director of Behavior Disorder Services

Served as the lead consultant in the Vollmer applied behavior analysis lab for individuals with behavior disorders and/or histories of delinquency, including local school districts, out-of-state consulting, and other service provision

Dixie County School District, Dixie County, Florida 2015-2016
Lead Graduate Consultant

Served as lead behavior consultant for three schools in a nearby district for issues concerning problem behavior, skill acquisition, teacher training, and behavior program maintenance

Iowa Department of Education, Multiple Locations, Iowa 2015-2016
Lead Graduate Consultant

Conducted functional behavior assessments (FBAs), created behavior intervention plans (BIPs), and trained teachers and staff in the implementation of behavioral procedures to improve the quality of education and behavior outcomes for special education students in multiple school districts in Iowa

Human Development Center, Tampa, Florida 2013-2014
Independent Consultant

Conducted risk assessments of aggressive behavior, collected direct observation data on staff and resident behavior, and conducted analyses to determine the efficacy of existing treatment programs in a facility housing offenders with intellectual disabilities

Developmentally Disabled Defendant Program, Chattahoochee, Florida 2012-2013
Graduate Assistant Consultant

Conducted assessments of severe aggressive behavior and collected direct observation data on staff and resident activity to reduce instances of high-risk, aggressive behavior in offenders with intellectual disabilities

RESEARCH POSITIONS

Graduate

A. Quinn Jones Exceptional Student Center 2012-2016
Research Site Coordinator

Implemented classroom management procedures to reduce disruptive behavior and increase academic engagement, trained teachers in the implementation of classroom management procedures, supervised undergraduate students, and served as the communication liaison between the school and lab

Behavior Analysis Research Clinic 2012-2013
Graduate Research Assistant

Supervised undergraduate research assistants in clinical applications and research for problem behavior reduction and skill acquisition with children of typical development, autism spectrum disorders, and intellectual disabilities

Seguin Unit 2011-2012
Graduate Research Assistant

Conducted research on applications of the assessment of high-risk behavior, risk assessments of aggressive behavior, direct observation of staff-resident interaction and quality of care, and penile plethysmograph assessments for deviant arousal in a secure residential treatment center for offenders with intellectual disabilities

Undergraduate

Seguin Unit

2010-2011

Undergraduate Research Assistant

Assisted graduate students in researching applications of the assessment of high-risk behavior and penile plethysmograph assessments of deviant arousal in a secure residential treatment facility for offenders with intellectual disabilities

Iwata Applied Behavior Analysis Lab

2010

Undergraduate Research Assistant

Assisted graduate students in researching skill acquisition and the assessment and treatment of problem behavior in children and adolescents with intellectual disabilities and autism spectrum disorders

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Georgia Association for Behavior Analysis (GABA)

2017-present

Association for Behavior Analysis International (ABAI)

2010-present

Florida Association for Behavior Analysis (FABA)

2010-present

ACADEMIC AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Berry College BCaBA Verified Course Sequence Coordinator

2017-present

Georgia Association for Behavior Analysis, Co-VP of Student Affairs

2017-present

University of Florida Graduate Student Council, Representative

2015-2016

Florida Association for Behavior Analysis, Program Committee

2013-2016

Local Behavior Analysis Review Committee, Seguin Unit. Gainesville, Florida

2010-2012

REFERENCES

Dr. Timothy Vollmer

University of Florida

Phone: 352-273-2179

Email: vollmera@ufl.edu

Dr. Jesse Dallery

University of Florida

Phone: 352-273-2182

Email: dallery@ufl.edu

Dr. Jennifer Austin

University of South Wales

Phone: +44 01443 483724

Email: jenn.austin@southwales.ac.uk